
HOUSE OF COMMONS
Questions

3. (a) Salary: Monet, Fabio, K. C.,
$14,250.00; Dyde, H. A., $16,750.00; Wilson, J.
R. M., $10,625.00; King, H., $1,760.00; Dowe, M.,
$761.10; Edey, P., $772.90; Ghent, A., $595.90;
Lascelle, L., $755.20; Lemieux, J., $784.70;
Morris, J., $684.40; Richardson, G., $684.40;
Wright, L., $1,130.00; Spears, M. E., $672.60;
Green, S. A., $336.30.

(b) Travel and living expense: Monet,
Fabio, K.C., $1,653.79; Dyde, H. A., $1,859.65;
Wilson, J. R. M., $1,208.15; King, H., $715.17.

(c) Rate per diem: Monet, Fabio, K.C.,
$125; Dyde, H. A., $125; Wilson, J. R. M., $125;
King, H., $40; Dowe, M., $5.90; Edey, P., $5.90;
Ghent, A., $5.90; Lascelle, L., $5.90; Lemieux,
J., $5.90; Morris, J., $5.90; Richardson, G.,
$5.90; Wright, L., $10; Spears, M. E., $5.90;
Green, S. A., $5.90.

Note: Chartre, Samson, Beauvais, Gauthier
& Cie, Quebec City, professional services,
$23,487.50.

No knowledge of how many engaged or
rate paid.

CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYs-PENSIONS

Mr. Knowles:
1. How many retired employees of the Canadian

National Railways are in receipt of pensions of
less than $25 per month?

2. How many are in receipt of only the basic pen-
sion of $25 per month?

3. How many are in receipt of noncontributory
service pensions (a) $25.01 to $29.99 per month; (b)
$30 to $39.99 per month; (c) $40 to $49.99 per month;
(d) $50 to $59.99 per month; (e) $60 to $69.99 per
month; (f) $70 to $79.99 per month; (g) $80 or over
per month?

4. How many retired employees of the Canadian
National Railways are in receipt of pensions in part
basic and in part contributory (a) $25.01 to $29.99 per
month; (b) $30 to $39.99 per month; (c) $40 to
S49.99 per month; (d) $50 to $59 99 per month; (e)
$60 to S69.99 per month; (f) $70 to $79.99 per month;
(g) S80 or over per month?

Mr. Chevrier:
1. 55 under C.N.R. prior plan.

2. 2,743.
3. (a) $25.01 to $29.99 per month .... 841

(b) $30.00 to $39.99 .... 664
(c) $40.00 to $49.99 .... 354
(d) $50.00 to $59.99 .... 275
(e) $60.00 to $69.99 150
(f) $70.00 to $79.99 108
(g) $80.00 or over ................ 234

Total ........................... 2,626
4. (a) $25.01 to $29.99 per month . . .. 476

(b) $30.00 to $39.99 .... 2,095
(c) $40.00 to $49.99 .... 1,440
(d) $50.00 to $59.99 ... 1,253
(e) $60.00 to $69.99 .... 731
(f) $70.00 to $79.99 .... 652
(g) $80.00 or over ................ 2,292

T otal ........................... 8,944

[Mr. Gibson (Hamilton West).]

GARRISON BARRACKS, HALIFAX, N.S.,-REPAIRS

Mr. Nowlan:
1. Was Scotia Roofing and Sheet Metal Limited

employed by the dominion government to reroof
five buildings at Garrison barracks, Halifax?

2. If so, what moneys were paid the said company
for such services?

3. Were tenders called for?
4. If so, what were the naines of the parties or

firms submitting such tenders, and the amounts of
each such tender?

Mr. Baker:
1. Yes.
2. An amount of $10,779.20 has been paid

to date.
3. Yes.
4. (a) Scotia Roofing and Sheet Metal

Limited, 5 Tobin Street, Halifax, N.S. Tender
amount, $10,827.

(b) Standard Construction Company Limi-
ted, Halifax, N.S. Tender amount, $12,075.

(c) D. A. Cummings Limited, 278 Upper
Water Street, Halifax, N.S. Tender amount,
$12,591.

WHEAT-EQUALIZATION FUND PAYMENTS

Mr. Charlton:
1. What amount per bushel per year was paid in

each of the years 1944 to 1948 inclusive out of the
equalization fund to eastern Canadian wheat pro-
ducers?

2. What further amounts, if any, will be paid for
each of the above years to eastern wheat producers?

Mr. McIlraith:
1. 1944-45, 3 cents per bushel; 1945-46, 3.725

cents per bushel; 1946-47, 5 cents per bushel
paid at time of delivery. (Treasury payment
of 9 cents per bushel paid in addition);
1947-48, 8 cents per bushel paid at time of
delivery; 1948-49, none. No equalization fee
collected.

2. None.

IMMIGRATION-CANADIAN CHRISTIAN COUNCIL
FOR SETTLEMENT Or REFUGEES

Mr. Probe:
1. What is the present immigration policy of the

federal government with respect to close relatives
of Canadians of German stock?

2. Slow many immigrants in the above category
have entered Canada in each of the last four years?

3. What is the purpose and set-up of the Canadian
Christian council for resettlement of refugees?

4. What subsidy and/or other allowances, if any,
does this council receive from the federal govern-
ment?

5. What religious bodies and/or other groups have
representation on this council?

6. Is the Canadian Christian council for re-
settlement of refugees receiving fees or commissions
for processing applications of prospective immi-
grants?

7. Has the council authority to charge processing
fees to individuals in Canada requesting admission
of relatives?


